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FAQs RELATED TO NOTICE INVITING PROPOSALS FOR APPOINTMENT OF 

PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT AGENCY FOR SCHEME FOR INTEGRATED COLD 

CHAIN AND VALUE ADDITION INFRASTRUCTURE 

Queries raised/clarifications sought during the Pre-Bid Meeting held on 

19.09.2016  

1. Whether one or more PMAs can be appointed for the implementation of 

scheme of scheme of Integrated Cold Chain and Value Addition 

Infrastructure? 

Clarification: Yes. However, final decision in this regard vests with the Ministry. 

2. What is the likely number of projects to be handled by the agency selected 

as PMA?  

 

Clarification: Ministry has issued an EOI dated 31.08.2016 calling for application for 

around 100 cold chain projects to be taken up for financial assistance. 

3. Whether consortium is allowed to bid? 

Clarification: No. 

4.  What methodology will be followed by the PMA for evaluation of cold chain 

proposals received against the EOI dated 29.08.2016? 

Clarification: The proposals received against EOI dated 31.08.2016 shall be evaluated 

in accordance with provisions laid down in revised operational scheme 

guidelines for scheme of Integrated Cold Chain and Value Addition 

Infrastructure issued on 29.08.2016.  

5. Whether last date for submission of proposal can be extended? 

Clarification: Last date for submission of proposals online through e-procurement 

portal is 03.10.2016 (5:00 PM).       

6. Whether the experience of Chartered Financial Analyst can be considered 

towards experience of Team Members? 

Clarification: Yes.   

7. Whether Civil Engineer would be a necessary part of the Team? 

Clarification: Yes. Civil Engineer and Mechanical Engineer with specialization in 

Refrigeration would be a necessary part of the Team.  

8. (a) Whether number of years of experience for Team Leader can be reduced 

from 15 years to 10 years? 
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(b) Whether MBA can also be considered alongside CAs with five years 

professional experience? 

Clarification: The experience and qualifications mentioned in the para 9 of RFP would 

be considered by the Evaluation cum Selection Committee while 

selecting the PMA. The team should have Chartered Accountant with five 

years professional experience. 

9. Whether higher marks can be given to the consulting firm who is assisting 

the Ministry as PMA in implementation of cold chain scheme? 

Clarification: In the Technical Evaluation Criteria, 6 marks have already been allotted 

to the consulting firms who have experience of working as 

Consultant/PMA to the Ministry for Scheme for Cold Chain, Value 

Addition and Preservation Infrastructure. 

10. Experience of working as consultant for the Ministry for scheme of 

Integrated Cold Chain and Value Addition Infrastructure is very restrictive 

and shall reduce the competition and better price discovery for the project? 

Clarification: In the Technical Evaluation of bids only 6 marks out of 100 marks have 

been allotted under this segment.  The bids will be evaluated on 

Combined Quality cum Cost Based System (CQCCBS) in the ratio of 

Technical 70% and Financial 30%.  

11. Whether PMA need to prepare the O&M plan for the approved projects as it 

would be a conflicting activity to prepare O&M plan for private company 

and monitoring the same for the Govt.? 

Clarification: The requirement for preparation of O&M plan means that the PMA from 

time to time, would offer their suggestions, based on the experience 

gained during implementation of the scheme, as to how the scheme can 

be further improved upon, what checks and due diligence should be 

exercised by the Ministry and PMA to ensure timely implementation of 

the projects, etc.  

12. During evaluation of the proposals a number of proposals will be rejected 

or may not be approved for availing grant-in-aid? Therefore, whether 

financial quote may be allowed as a mix of fee for evaluation of proposal 

and fee linked to approved grant-in-aid?  

 

Clarification: As per Para 4 (ii) of Request for Proposal (RFP) the professional fee 

quoted in financial bid should be expressed in terms of percentage of 

approved grant amount. However, it will be the endeavor of the Ministry 
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that distribution of proposals for scrutiny and thereafter allotment of 

approved proposals amongst the PMAs is done in an equitable manner.  

 

13.  At times projects get delayed beyond the prescribed timelines? Therefore, 

pro rata payment for delays beyond stipulated time frame may be paid?  

Clarification: The PMA would be eligible only for the professional fee as approved by 

the Ministry and as per agreement entered into. The delayed 

implementation of some of the projects would not entitle the PMA for pro-

rata payment.  

14. Since the evaluation of the cold chain EOIs are a two stage evaluation 

process the PMA has to evaluate EOIs which are approved at the TC level 

but fail to surpass the IMAC. Therefore, the PMA is not remunerated for the 

due appraisal conducted? 

Clarification: As per RFP for Appointment of PMA, professional fee will be paid only in 

respect of approved grant amount. 

15. How the distribution of projects among the various PMAs will be decided? 

Will it be based on sectoral or geographical location?  

Clarification: Each PMA will be responsible for the projects/proposals allotted to it. The 

distribution of the projects will be a mix of sectoral and geographical 

locations. However, the Ministry reserves the right to assign any duty and 

responsibility to any PMA from time to time.  

16. The contract/agreement to be entered into with consulting firm approved as 

PMA by the Ministry should define the currency of agreement? 

Clarification: The Ministry would follow the extant practice where contracts/agreement 

entered into with the PMAs will be co-terminus with the implementation of 

projects allotted to them.  

17.  Whether limitation of liability clause in the RFP may be introduced? 

Clarification:  The provisions of penalty clause mentioned in para 11 of RFP would be 

adhered to.  

18.  What would be the duration of engagement of PMAs? 

Clarification: The duration of engagement of PMA would normally be co-terminus with 

the implementation of the allotted projects.  

19. As per the RFP it has been mentioned that the financial bid should include 

service tax. However, since the bidder cannot envisage the change in 
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service tax and these are long term contracts, therefore service tax as 

applicable should be payable additionally at actuals?    

Clarification: The financial proposal should show the basic professional fee excluding 

service tax which shall be payable additionally as applicable. However, 

all payments shall be subject to deductions of taxes at source as per the 

applicable laws. 

20. How shall the amount for advance for award of work be estimated? 

Clarification: The amount of advance for award of work as detailed in para 10 (a) of 

RFP will be based on approved grant of successful proposals. 

  

21. Whether terms of payment to the PMA as mentioned in para 10 of RFP can 

be changed to a lump-sum financial quote exclusive of Service Tax instead 

of linked to grant? 

Clarification: The professional fee would be linked to the approved grant. However, 

stages and slabs of payment can be reconsidered in consultation with 

consulting firms appointed as PMA. 

22. Since the PMA doesn’t have any role in the financial closure for a cold 

chain project, therefore, can the condition laid down in para 10(b) of RFP 

relating to payment of 20% of profession fee on financial closure be 

removed from the PMA payment milestone? 

Clarification: The release of 2nd installment of PMA fee amounting to 20% is linked to 

release of 1st instalment of approved grant to the project.    

23. Whether payment milestone for the PMA is separate for each project? 

Clarification: Payment to PMA will be linked to milestones achieved by each approved 

project.  

24. What is the basis of payment of 20% as advance on award of work? 

Clarification: It means the 20% of the PMA fee in respect of approved grant of the 

projects allotted to the PMA. For example, if the total approved grant of 

projects allotted to a particular PMA is Rs. 100 Crore and PMA fee is X%. 

Then, 20% would mean 20% of X % of Rs. 100 Crore. 

25. Whether the penalty can be capped at max. 5% of fees? 

Clarification: Penalty, if any, would be imposed as per terms and conditions laid down 

in Para 11 of RFP.  

 


